

MINUTES

SESSION 4

THE COUNCIL OF

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF MISSISSAUGA (www.mississauga.ca)

WEDNESDAY, March 6, 2013 – 9:06 A.M.

COUNCIL CHAMBER 300 CITY CENTRE DRIVE MISSISSAUGA, ONTARIO L5B 3C1

PRESENT: Councillor Jim Tovey Councillor Pat Mullin Councillor Chris Fonseca Councillor Frank Dale Councillor Bonnie Crombie Councillor Ron Starr Councillor Nando Iannicca Councillor Katie Mahoney Councillor Pat Saito Councillor Sue McFadden Councillor George Carlson

Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Ward 6 Ward 7 (9:08 a.m. arrived) Ward 8 Ward 9 Ward 10 Ward 11

- ABSENT: Mayor Hazel McCallion
- STAFF: Janice Baker, City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer Brenda Breault, Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer Paul Mitcham, Commissioner of Community Services Wendy Alexander, Acting Commissioner of Transportation and Works Ed Sajecki, Commissioner of Planning and Building Mary Ellen Bench, City Solicitor, Legal Services Crystal Greer, Director of Legislative Services and City Clerk Diana Rusnov, Manager of Legislative Services and Deputy Clerk Carmela Radice, Legislative Coordinator, Legislative Services Division

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 9:06 a.m. by Acting Mayor Crombie.

2. DISCLOSURES OF DIRECT OR INDIRECT PECUNIARY INTEREST- Nil

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS COUNCIL MEETINGS

Verbal Motion

Moved by: F. Dale Seconded by: R. Starr

That the Council minutes of February 20, 2013 be approved as presented.

Carried

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Verbal Motion

Moved by: R. Starr

Seconded by: F. Dale

That the agenda be approved with the addition of the following:

(a) A by-law to designate the Main Street district of the downtown core character area as a community improvement project area.

Carried

5. PRESENTATIONS

Councillor lannicca arrived at 9:08 a.m.

(a) <u>Fire Chief's Certificate of Commendation</u>

Fire Chief John McDougall introduced Platoon Chief Gord Smith, Mississauga Firefighter Shawn Gillespie, Markham Fire and Emergency Services Chief Bill Snowball and firefighter Todd McKenzie. Platoon Chief Gord Smith presented the Fire Chief's Certificate of Commendation to Todd McKenzie from the Markham Fire Department in recognition of his actions while off duty at a fatal accident on Highway 401. (b) <u>City of Mississauga's 2012 United Way Employee Campaign</u>

- 3 -

Ashleigh Cleva, co-chair of the 2012 United Way Employee Campaign presented a cheque to the United Way of Peel Region. Shelly White, President and Chief Executive Officer of United Way of Peel thanked the Mayor and Members of Council and all City of Mississauga staff for contributing to the United Way of Peel Region. The money raised contributed to connecting, engaging and caring for all residents in Mississauga and Peel Region.

6. <u>DEPUTATIONS</u>

(a) <u>The StopGap Project - Port Credit Business Improvement Area</u>

Ellen Timms, General Manager, Port Credit BIA introduced Mary Cummings, Community Advocate. Ms. Cummings provided an overview of the StopGap project. Councillor Tovey spoke in support of the StopGap project and direct staff to work with the Port Credit BIA to assist with the implementation. Councillor Saito requested that the StopGap project be referred to the next Accessibility Advisory Committee meeting for discussion.

Resolution 0035-2013

7. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD – 15 Minute Limit - Nil

(In accordance with Section 36 of the City of Mississauga Procedure By-law 0412-2003, as amended, Council may grant permission to a person who is present at Council and wishes to address Council on a matter on the Agenda. Persons addressing Council with a question should limit preamble to a maximum of two statements sufficient to establish the context for the question. Leave must be granted by Council to deal with any matter not on the Agenda.)

8. <u>CORPORATE REPORTS</u>

R-1 Report dated February 28, 2013, from Commissioner of Planning and Building re: **Community Improvement Plan for the Main Street District of the Downtown Core Character Area.**

Recommendation

- 1. That a by-law be enacted to designate the Main Street District of the Downtown Core Area as a Community Improvement Project Area.
- 2. That a Community Improvement Plan for the Main Street District of the Downtown Core Character Area, be prepared.
- 3. That a public meeting be held to consider the Community Improvement Plan for the Main Street District of the Downtown Core Character Area.

Resolution 0034-2013

Councillors lannicca and Dale spoke in support of the Community Improvement Plan for the Main Street District of the downtown core and that tax levies are a possibility for residents, developers and businesses. It was further noted that the City needs to attract more office commercial space to the downtown area. Councillors Tovey, Mullin and Starr indicated that there should be a downtown levy and should not be paid for by property tax revenues. It was further noted that the report did not provide enough information on the financial impact on residents and requested that staff research other tools to finance the Plan. Janice Baker, City Manager and CAO indicated that staff are researching other tools to finance the Plan. Ed Sajecki, Commissioner of Planning and Building indicated that the report allows staff to move ahead with the process and progress reports will be brought forward at future meetings. He further indicated that the City of Toronto and the City of Brampton have utilized the Community Improvement Plan's.

9. <u>COMMITTEE REPORTS</u>

(a) Planning and Development Committee Report 3-2013 dated February 25, 2013.

Resolution 0031-2013

The recommendations were approved as follows:

PDC-0007-2013

1. That the report entitled "Inspiration Port Credit – Background Report, Public Comments and Next Steps" dated February 13, 2013 from the Director, City Strategy and Innovations be received for information; and 2. That the Strategic Community Initiatives section proceed with the stakeholder and public engagement with respect to the Master Plan options and report back to the Planning and Development Committee with the recommended Master Plan, implementation guide and action plan.

CD.21.POR

PDC-0008-2013

That the Report dated February 5, 2013 from the Commissioner of Planning and Building recommending approval of the Payment-in-Lieu of Off-Street Parking (PIL) application under file FA.31 12/004 W11, Cyncorp Developments Inc., 100 Queen Street South, Unit #102, west side of Queen Street South and south of Caroline Street, be adopted in accordance with the following for "Lump Sum" agreements:

- 1. That the sum of \$13,260.00 be approved as the amount for the payment-in-lieu of three (3) off-street parking spaces and that the owner/occupant enter into an agreement with the City of Mississauga for the payment of the full amount owing in a single, lump sum payment.
- 2. That City Council enact a by-law under Section 40 of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13, as amended, to authorize the execution of the PIL agreement with Cyncorp Developments Inc. for the proposed medical office within Unit #102, 100 Queen Street South.
- 3. That the execution of the PIL agreement and payment be finalized within 90 days of the Council approval of the PIL application. If the proposed PIL agreement is not executed by both parties within 90 days of Council approval, and/or the PIL payment is not made within 90 days of Council approval, then the approval will lapse and a new PIL application along with the application fee will be required.

FA.31 12/004 W11

PDC-0009-2013

That the report dated February 5, 2013, from the Commissioner of Planning and Building entitled "Mississauga Crime Prevention Through Environment Design (CPTED) Principles, be approved.

CD.21.CPT

PDC-0010-2013

That the Report dated February 5, 2013, from the Commissioner of Planning and Building recommending approval of the applications under File OZ 11/016 W1, Windcatcher Development Corporation, 1224, 1230, 1236, 1240, 1244 Cawthra Road and 636 Atwater Avenue, southwest corner of Cawthra Road and Atwater Avenue, be adopted in accordance with the following:

- That notwithstanding that subsequent to the public meeting, changes to the applications have been proposed, Council considers that the changes do not require further notice and, therefore, pursuant to the provisions of subsection 34(17) of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13, as amended, any further notice regarding the proposed amendment is hereby waived.
- That the application to amend Mississauga Official Plan from "Residential Medium Density - Special Site 1" to "Residential High Density - Special Site" to permit a 137 unit, 4-storey condominium apartment building, be approved.
- 3. That the application to change the Zoning from "R3-1" (Detached Dwellings Typical Lots) to "RA1-Exception" (Apartment Dwellings) to permit a 137 unit, 4-storey condominium apartment building in accordance with the proposed revised zoning standards described in Appendix S-7 of this report, be approved subject to the following conditions:
 - (a) That the applicant agree to satisfy all the requirements of the City and any other official agency concerned with the development;
 - (b) That the school accommodation condition as outlined in City of Mississauga Council Resolution 152-98 requiring that satisfactory arrangements regarding the adequate provision and distribution of educational facilities have been made between the developer/applicant and the School Boards not apply to the subject lands.
- 4. In the event these applications are approved in principle by Council, that staff be directed to hold discussions with the applicant to secure community benefits, in accordance with Section 37 of the Planning Act and the Corporate Policy and Procedure on Bonus Zoning, and to return to Council with a Section 37 report outlining the recommended community benefits upon conclusion of the discussions.
- 5. That the decision of Council for approval of the rezoning application be considered null and void, and a new development application be required unless a zoning by-law is passed within 18 months of the Council decision.

- 6. That the following correspondence be received:
 - a) Letter dated February 9, 2013 from Mr. and Mrs. Radeczy, Residents.

OZ 11/016 W1

PDC-0011-2013

- That the report titled "Housing Choices: Second Units Implementation Strategy" dated February 5, 2013 from the Commissioner of Planning and Building be received for information.
- That the submissions made at the public meeting/open house held at the Planning and Development Committee meeting on February 25, 2013 to consider the Second units Implementation Strategy be received.
- 3. That Planning and Building Department staff report back on the submissions made with respect to the Second Unit Implementation Strategy in the report titled Housing Choices: Second Units Implementation Strategy attached as Appendix 1.
- 4. That the following correspondence be received:
 - a) Email dated February 6, 2013 from Alice Jacques, Resident.
 - b) Email dated February 20, 2013 from Henry and May Darmetko, Residents.
 - c) Email dated February 21, 2013 from Daniel Amsler, Community Legal Worker, Mississauga Community Legal Services
 - d) Email dated February 25, 2013 from Sherry Irwin, Resident.
 - e) Email dated February 25, 2013 from Ben de Castro, Resident.
 - f) Letter dated February 25, 2013 from Paula J. Tenuta, Vice President, Policy & Government Relations, Building Industry and Land Development Association (BILD)
 - g) Email dated February 25, 2013 from Kim Wozniak, Resident.
 - h) Email dated February 25, 2013 from Mr. Tommy Chang, Planning & Development, The Conservatory Group.

CD 06 AFF

PDC-0012-2013

 That the report dated February 5, 2013, from the Commissioner of Planning and Building, titled "Proposed Zoning By-law Amendments, Port Credit Infill Housing Study – Hiawatha Neighbourhood", south of Lakeshore Road East, east of Elmwood Avenue South, be received for information.

- 2. That the Planning and Building Department report back on any public submissions received and make specific recommendations to amend the existing "R15" (Detached Dwellings Port Credit) zone standards in the Port Credit Infill Housing Study area in order to retain neighbourhood character and improve compatibility between existing housing and replacement housing and detached dwelling additions.
- 3. That the following correspondences be received:
 - a) Email dated February 14, 2013 from Mr. Giuseppe Simeone, Resident.
 - b) Email dated February 20, 2013 from Mr. Peter Lo, Resident.
 - c) Email dated February 22, 2013 from Mr. Leo Norgard, Resident.
 - d) Email dated February 24, 2013 from Mr. Afzal Ahmad, Resident.
 - e) Email dated February 25, 2013 from Mr. Tim Ader, Resident.
 - f) Email dated February 25, 2013 from Ms. Kareen Colbert, Resident
 - g) Email dated February 25, 2013 from Mr. John Holland, Resident.
 - h) Email dated February 25, 2013 from Mr. Paul Krush, Resident.
 - i) Email dated February 25, 2013 from Mrs. Jodi and Dominic Rosso, Residents.
 - j) Email dated February 25, 2013 from Mr. Ian L. Smith, Resident.
 - k) Email dated February 25, 2013 from Mr. Evan and Mrs. Shelley Steed, Residents.
 - I) Letter dated February 20, 2013 from Lisa and Paul Reed, Residents.
 - m) Email dated February 25, 2013 from Cathy Mann, Resident.
 - n) Letter dated February 25, 2013 from Andrew Beattie and Michelle Becker, Residents.

CD.06.POR

(b) Governance Committee Report 3-2013 dated February 27, 2013.

Resolution 0032-2013

The recommendations were approved as follows:

GOV-0016-2013

- That the report of the Integrity Commissioner dated February 8, 2013 including draft proposed Codes of Conduct and Complaint Protocol applicable to Local Boards of the City of Mississauga be received and that the adoption of a Code of Conduct and Complaint Protocol applicable to Local Boards of the City of Mississauga be approved in principle;
- 2. That staff be directed to invite the Chairs or designates of all Mississauga Local Boards including all committees created by Council with citizen members, to a meeting with the Integrity Commissioner who will present and explain the draft documents attached to this report to the members of such boards and report back to Governance Committee with his recommendation as to final documents for adoption by Council having taken into consideration all input from such Local Board members.

GOV-0017-2013

That the report dated February 21, 2013 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer, entitled Municipal Election Campaign Contribution Rebate Program be received, and that staff be directed to pursue Option 2 and report back.

Councillor Saito spoke to the amendment to GOV-0017-2013 amending it to read that staff be directed to pursue Option 2 and report back on the Municipal Election Campaign Contribution Rebate Program.

GOV-0018-2013

- 1. That the Report dated February 20, 2013 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer entitled "Feasibility of Establishing an Election Finance Review Committee" be received.
- 2. That a letter be sent from the Mayor to the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and the Association of Municipalities Ontario to request better communication and education for municipal election candidates.
- (c) General Committee Report 5-2013 dated February 27, 2013.

Resolution 0033-2013

The recommendations were approved as follows:

GC-0094-2013

That the matter regarding Councillors' office budgets and newsletter expenses be deferred to General Committee when all members of Council can attend.

GC-0095-2013

- 1. That the Draft Mississauga Sport Plan attached as Appendix 1 to the Corporate Report dated February 8, 2013 from the Commissioner of Community Services be approved in principle.
- 2. That staff be authorized to proceed with a public meeting and online engagement for the Draft Mississauga Sport Plan.

GC-0096-2013

That the report titled Request For Amendments to Adult Entertainment Establishment Licensing By-law 507-05, as amended from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works, dated January 28, 2013, be received for information.

GC-0097-2013

- 1. That the following terms and conditions for the license agreement between Mississauga Legends Row and the City of Mississauga, for installation of recognition plaques on a portion of Mississauga Celebration Square, as outlined in the Report "Update on Key Terms and Conditions for a License Agreement with Mississauga Legends Row" dated February 13, 2013 from the Commissioner of Community Services, be approved as below:
 - i. Five year term with renewal for up to two additional 5 year terms, each term to be approved by Council;
 - ii. 30 Day termination clause, with no liability against the City;
 - iii. Locate Legends Row within the collonades outside the Jubilee Gardens on Mississauga Celebration Square;
 - iv Legends Row Board of Directors approve a new draft by-law regarding the nomination and selection process for inductees to Legends Row and recommended revisions to their governance by-law;
 - v. Legends Row assumes full responsibility for the cost of fabricating, installing, removing and maintenance of all totems and plaques;
 - vi. Installation, removal and repairs to the totem and plaques be managed by the City and charged back to Legends Row.; and
 - vii. The design of the totems and plaques be approved by both Legends Row and the City.
- 2. That Councillor Frank Dale be appointed to the Legends Row Selection Committee for the balance of the current term of Council.

GC-0098-2013

That the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer be authorized to provide a cash advance to the Malton BIA in the amount of \$54,200 which represents 50 per cent of the proposed 2013 budget of \$108,400 (Appendix 1). (Ward 5)

GC-0099-2013

That the proposed 2013 Sidewalk and Multi-Use Trail Construction Programs, as outlined in the report titled "2013 Sidewalk and Multi-Use Trail Construction Programs" from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works dated February 7, 2013, be approved. (Wards 3, 4, 5, 9, 11)

GC-0100-2013

That a by-law be enacted to amend By-law 555-2000, as amended, to implement 15-hour parking anytime except Monday to Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., on various sections of Falconer Drive between Creditview Road and Kenninghall Boulevard/Come By Chance Mews where 15-hour parking anytime is currently permitted. (Ward 11)

GC-0101-2013

That the City of Mississauga assume the municipal works as constructed by the developer under the terms of the Municipal Works Agreement for SP 03/088, associated with 6600 Goreway Drive, FedEx Ground Inc. (c/o Elia Corporation and A. Mantella & Sons Limited), (lands located north of CN Railways, east of Mimico Creek, west of Goreway Drive and south of Derry Road East, in Z-40E, known as Mimico Creek Storm Sewer Outlet) and that the cash security in the amount of \$23,848.00 be returned to the developer.

(Ward 5)

GC-0102-2013

1. That additional funds in the amount of \$200,000 be allocated from the Capital Reserve Fund (Account #33121) to PN 13-701, Pool Dehumidification System at South Common Community Centre for replacement of acoustic panels as outlined in the Corporate Report from the Commissioner of Community Services dated February 13, 2013 be approved.

2. That all necessary by-laws be enacted.

(Ward 8)

GC-0103-2013

That the report dated January 30, 2013 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer entitled Delegation of Authority – Acquisition, Disposal, Administration and Lease of Land and Property – July 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012 be received for information.

GC-0104-2013

That the Corporate Report dated February 6, 2013 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer, entitled "2013 Budgets for Consulting Services" be referred to the March 6, 2013 Council meeting.

GC-0105-2013

That the deputation to the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee by Elanor McMahon, CEO, Share the Road Cycling Coalition regarding feedback on Bicycle Friendly Community Status be received. (MCAC-0009-2013)

GC-0106-2013

That the deputation to the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee by Kyrylo Rewa, Region of Peel regarding the GPS Cycling Study be received.

(MCAC-0010-2013)

GC-0107-2013

That the email dated January 10, 2013 regarding the use of Mississauga Celebration Square for the Tour for Kids be received. (MCAC-0011-2013)

GC-0108-2013

That \$130.00 be allocated to purchase Tour de Mississauga posts cards from the 2013 Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee budget. (MCAC-0012-2013)

GC-0109-2013

That the 2013 Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee – Calendar of Events be received. (MCAC-0013-2013)

GC-0110-2013

That the following information items be received for information:

a) Resignation email dated January 9, 2013 from David Bell, of Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee (MCAC) Citizen Member advising his resignation from MCAC.

- b) Resignation email dated January 11, 2013 from Allan Harder, of Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee (MCAC) Citizen Member advising his resignation from MCAC in March/April 2013.
- c) Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee to receive the Road Safety Handbook.
- d) Letter January 29, 2013 from Jacquelyn Hayward Gulati, Manager Cycling Office regarding Initial Comments on Policy Proposal – Ontario Ministry of Transportation Draft Cycling Strategy (EBR Registry Number 011-7552).
- e) Email dated February 5, 2013 regarding the 2013 Complete Streets Forum and Ontario Bike Summit scheduled for May 27, 2013.

(MCAC-0014-2013)

GC-0111-2013

- 1. That a by-law be enacted to amend Section 33(8) of the Tow Truck Licensing By-law 521-04, as amended, to include the requirement for the towing company name, in contrasting colour, to appear on the body of a tow truck in a location which is clearly visible to the public;
- 2. That Section 33(8) of the Tow Truck Licensing By-law 521-04, as amended, be deleted and replaced with the following:

"have attached to or painted on both sides of the body of the Tow Truck in a location close to the middle of the body panels or as near as possible and as approved by the Licence Manager, in letters and figures of contrasting colour to the colour of the vehicle and not less than eight centimetres (approximately three inches) in height the name and telephone number of the business as shown on the Owner's Business Licence."

3. That a by-law be enacted to amend Section 33(10) of the Tow Truck Licensing By-law 521-04, as amended, to include requirements for the municipal licence number to be painted or attached to both fenders.

That Section 33(10) of the Tow Truck Licensing By-law 521-04, as amended, be deleted and replaced with the following:

"have affixed to the Tow Truck rear window, on the upper driver's side, the Owner's Plate issued for that Tow Truck and have the municipal licence number painted or attached to both front fenders in letters and numbers of not less than eight centimetres high (approximately three inches). The number shall include a designation of ML as a precursor to the number." (TIAC-0001-2013)

GC-0112-2013

- 1. That the report from the Commissioner, Transportation and Works, dated January 30, 2013 titled Amendments to the Tow Truck Licensing By-law 521-04, as amended, for the Licensing of Tow Truck Drivers, be received.
- 2. That staff incorporate comments received from the Towing Industry Advisory Committee and prepare a report to be considered by General Committee on the recommended changes to the requirements for the licensing of tow truck drivers.

(TIAC-0002-2013)

GC-0113-2013

That the Towing Industry Advisory Committee recommends a continuation of a moratorium on the issuance of new tow truck plate licenses and that the matter be reviewed in one year. (TIAC-0003-2013)

GC-0114-2013

That the action list of the Towing Industry Advisory Committee meeting held on December 10, 2012 provided to the Committee to update on the status of initiatives raised at prior meetings be received. (TIAC-0004-2013)

GC-0115-2013

- 1. That the request for a Crossing Guard at the corner at the intersection of Rosanna Drive and Churchill Meadows Boulevard for students attending McKinnon Public School, 3270 Tacc Drive and St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic School, 3345 Escada Drive, be denied as the warrants have not been met.
- 2. That Transportation and Works, Transportation Asset Management staff do a cost analysis to determine the feasibility of either removal of the traffic circle at Escada Drive and Churchill Meadows Boulevard or improvement of the geometrics and the signage and report back to Traffic Safety Council if the traffic circle is to be retained.

3. That Transportation and Works, Transportation Asset Management staff to complete the review of the traffic circle at Escada Drive and Churchhill Meadows Boulevard.

(Ward 10)

(TSC-0001-2013)

Councillor McFadden spoke to the amendment to GC-0115-2013 amending part 3 of the recommendation to defer the matter to allow Transportation and Works staff to complete the review of the traffic circle at Escada Drive and Churchhill Meadows Boulevard.

GC-0116-2013

- 1. That the request for a Crossing Guard at the intersection of Escada Drive and Freshwater Drive for students attending St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic School, 3345 Escada Drive, and McKinnon Public School, 3270 Tacc Drive, be denied as the warrants have not been met; and
- 2. That Transportation and Works staff review the U-Turn signage and the No Stopping prohibitions and update signage as appropriate in front of St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic School and McKinnon Public School; and
- 3. That Peel Regional Police enforce the U-Turn prohibitions in front of St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic School and McKinnon Public School from 8:00 a.m. to 8:45 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. to 3:30 p.m. ; and
- 4. That Parking Enforcement staff enforce the No Stopping prohibitions in front of St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic School and McKinnon Public School from 8:00 a.m. to 8:45 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. to 3:30 p.m.

(Ward 10)

(TSC-0002-2013)

GC-0117-2013

That the request for a Crossing Guard at the intersection of Terragar Boulevard and Rosehurst Drive for students attending St. Albert of Jerusalem Catholic School and Kindree Public School be denied as the warrants have not been met and the all-way stop and zebra striped crosswalk markings provide protection for crossing students. (Ward 10) (TSC-0003-2013)

GC-0118-2013

That the Site Inspection Subcommittee of Traffic Safety Council be requested to conduct a site inspection at the intersections of Mavis Road and Novo Star Drive/Crawford Mills Avenue, McLaughlin Road and Arrowsmith Drive/Novo Star Drive and The walking route from Navigator Drive/Spinnaker Circle along Courtney Park Drive, north of Mavis Road for the students attending David Leeder Middle School. (Ward 11)

(TSC-0004-2013)

GC-0119-2013

That the Site Inspection Subcommittee of Traffic Safety Council be requested to conduct a site inspection to review the warrants for placing a Crossing Guard at the intersections of Shelter Bay Road and Formentera Avenue and the park path crossing Shelter Bay Road east of the school entrance driveway for the students attending Shelter Bay Public School. (Ward 9)

(TSC-0005-2013)

GC-0120-2013

That the Peel District School Board be requested to review the feasibility to construct a Kiss and Ride at the east side of Huntington Ridge Public School, 345 Huntington Ridge Drive adjacent to the City park that would accommodate the large volume of vehicles that need access to the school property.

(Ward 4) (TSC-0006-2013)

GC-0121-2013

That the Dufferin-Peel Catholic District School Board be requested to erect a fire route sign by kindergarten entrance at St. Matthew Catholic School, 280 Kingsbridge Garden Circle.

(Ward 4) (TSC-0007-2013)

GC-0122-2013

- 1. That the Peel District School Board be requested to design the standard School Zone Safety (Kiss and Ride) at the side of Hillside Senior Public School, 1290 Kelly Road close to the parking lot.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to replace the faded No Parking and No Stopping signs in front of Hillside Senior Public School.

(Ward 2) (TSC-0008-2013)

GC-0123-2013

That the Commissioner of Planning and Building be advised that with respect to the Express Site Plan Approval for Sawmill Valley Public School, that Traffic Safety Council has reviewed the site plan submitted on December 11, 2012 and would recommend the following;

- 1. That directional arrows be painted to indicate the flow of traffic for student drop-off.
- 2. That the width of the drop-off loop be 6.0 metres.
- 3. That a stop bar be painted at the end of the drop-off loop where the area can accommodate 3 lanes.
- 4. That the 2 handicap parking spaces be relocated to the school side of the parking lot.
- 5. That a stop sign be placed beside the painted stop bars and at the point where vehicles turn right to proceed to exit the property.
- 6. That a right turn only sign be placed underneath the stop sign where vehicles turn right to proceed to exit the property.
- 7. That a concrete sidewalk be constructed around the parking spaces facing Sawmill Valley Drive to connect to a painted or raised walkway across the driveway.
- 8. That the painted stop bar in the bus and student drop off lanes be off-set by one car length.

9. That "Drop Off Lane" be painted to indicate the drop-off lane. (Ward 8)

(TSC-0009-2013)

GC-0124-2013

That the Commissioner of Planning and Building be advised that with respect to the Express Site Plan Approval for Erin Mills Senior Public School, that Traffic Safety Council has reviewed the site plan submitted on December 11, 2012 and would recommend the following;

- 1. That directional arrows be painted to indicate the flow of traffic for student drop-off.
- 2. That the width of the drop-off loop be 6.0 metres.
- 3. That "Student Drop Off Lane" be painted to indicate the drop-off lane.
- 4. That a stop sign be placed beside the painted stop bar in the dropoff lane.
- 5. That a yield sign be placed near the handicap parking spaces facing towards motorists in the drop-off lane and that a "buses only" sign be placed on the reverse side of the yield sign to discourage motorists from entering the bus lane.
- 6. That "Bus Lane Only" be painted in the bus lane.
- 7. That the parking spaces facing South Common Court be designated as staff parking.

- 8. That a stop bar and stop sign be placed at the driveway exit for vehicles exiting the property from the drop-off lanes.
- 9. That there be sufficient turning radius for school buses entering and exiting the property.

(Ward 8)

(TSC-0010-2013)

GC-0125-2013

That the Commissioner of Planning and Building be advised that with respect to the Site Plan Approval for St. James Catholic School, that Traffic Safety Council has reviewed the site plan submitted and would recommend the changes as marked on the site plan by the Site Plan Review Subcommittee of Traffic Safety Council at its meeting on January 23, 2013.

(Ward 1) (TSC-0011-2013)

GC-0126-2013

That the Memorandums dated December 10, 2012 and January 10, 2013 from Tony Stasi, Acting Manager of Parking Enforcement with respect to parking enforcement in school zones be received. (TSC-0012-2013)

GC-0127-2013

That the minutes from the Peel District School Board Maintenance Meeting held on Tuesday, December 11, 2012 be received. (TSC-0013-2013)

GC-0128-2013

That the memorandum dated December 17, 2012 from Geoff Marinoff, Director, Transit, with respect to a site inspection at Loyola Catholic Secondary School be received. (Ward 8)

(TSC-0014-2013)

GC-0129-2013

That the letter dated December 4, 2012 from Tony Pontes, Director of Education, Peel District School Board, with respect to the appointment of a trustee to the Traffic Safety Council be received. (TSC-0015-2013)

GC-0130-2013

 That Parking Control staff continue to regularly monitor the Kindree Public School site during the dismissal period (3:20 – 3: 40 PM) to enforce the existing posted signs; and

- 2. That Traffic Safety Council Legislative Coordinator arrange a meeting with David Brown, Boris Swedak, Peter Westbrook, the principal of Kindree Public School, Dave Marcotte of the Peel Maintenance committee and Transportation and Works staff to review the implementation of a standard dismissal period trial utilizing the existing front driveway of Kindree Public School to store autos during the dismissal period; and
- 3. That a review to install a standard 3 lane Kiss 'n Ride drive in front of the school and parking lot expansion be undertaken by Traffic Safety Council representatives and Peel District School Board Representatives in February 2013.

(Ward 10)

(TSC-0016-2013)

GC-0131-2013

- 1. That Transportation and Works staff review the adequacy of parking prohibition and parking prohibition signs at the Sora Drive and Vista Boulevard intersection; and
- 2. That Parking Control staff attend this location on Vista Boulevard during dismissal at 3:20 3:45 PM to enforce posted signs; and
- 3. That the Principal of Vista Heights Public School promote a walk to school program to reduce the large number of autos picking students up during dismissal; and
- 4. That the Peel District School Board be requested to contact the Vice-Principal, Debbie Tolan, to install additional no-stopping and no-parking signs in the Kiss' n' Ride area at Vista Heights Public School.

(Ward 11)

(TSC-0017-2013)

GC-0132-2013

That Parking Control staff continue to regularly monitor Huntington Ridge Public School to enforce no-parking and no-stopping regulations between 3:20 and 3:30 PM.

(Ward 4)

(TSC-0018-2013)

GC-0133-2013

1. That Transportation and Works staff visit St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic School and determine the adequacy of no-stopping signs on Escada Drive in front of the school, on the south side of Escada Drive, west of Hideaway Place and on side streets intersecting with Escada Drive; and

- That Parking Control staff visit St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic School during dismissal (3:00 – 3:25 PM) to enforce the existing posted signs; and
- 3. That the Site Inspection Subcommittee of Traffic Safety Council review the warrants for a crossing guard at the driveway exit at St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic School once parts one and two of the recommendation are completed.

(Ward 10) (TSC-0019-2013)

GC-0134-2013

- 1. That Parking Control staff visit Ruth Thompson Middle School during dismissal (2:20 2:40 PM) to enforce the existing posted signs on Freshwater Drive; and
- 2. That Transportation and Works staff review the adequacy of nostopping signs on the west side of Freshwater Drive and the nostopping corner prohibition signage.

(Ward 10)

(TSC-0020-2013)

GC-0135-2013

- 1. That Transportation and Works staff review the adequacy of nostopping signs on the east side of River Grove Avenue, opposite Hazel McCallion Senior Public School; and
- That Parking Control staff visit this site during dismissal (2:10 2:30 PM) to enforce the existing posted signs on River Grove Avenue, opposite Hazel McCallion Senior Public School; and
- 3. That the Peel Maintenance Manager at Peel District School Board be requested to install a "Do Not Exit" sign on either side of the north entrance at Hazel McCallion Senior Public School.

(Ward 6)

(TSC-0021-2013)

GC-0136-2013

That the Action Items List from the Transportation and Works Department for the months of October and November, 2012 be received. (TSC-0022-2013)

GC-0137-2013

- 1. That the Principal be requested to remind parents via the school newsletter to obey the "No Left Turn" signage at west exit driveway.
- 2. That the committee comprised of Dave Marcotte, Peel Board, David Brown, Peter Westbrook and Boris Swedak of T.S.C. be requested to review the layout of the Kiss and Ride at Stephen Lewis Secondary School at their next meeting.

3. That the Peel District School Board be requested to clean or replace the "No Left Turn" sign at the school exit driveway.

(Ward 10) (TSC-0023-2013)

GC-0138-2013

That the painted walkway across the Kiss & Ride driveway at Ruth Thompson Middle School be removed to discourage students from walking between vehicles in the Kiss and Ride. (Ward 10) (TSC-0024-2013)

GC-0139-2013

That the Principal at Vista Heights Public School be requested to encourage the parents stopping on Sora Drive and on the north side of Vista Boulevard east of the school to utilize the Kiss & Ride and that Traffic Safety Council provide the Principal with an electronic copy of the TSC Times – Kiss and Ride edition for inclusion in the school's newsletter. (Ward 11)

(TSC-0025-2013)

GC-0140-2013

That Transportation and Works be requested to do the following for the students attending David Leeder Middle School in the vicinity of Mavis Road and Novo Star Drive/Crawford Mills Avenue:

- a) Paint zebra stripes around the intersections of Mavis Road and Novo Star Drive/Crawford Mills Avenue and Courtney Park Drive and Mavis Road.
- b) Review traffic signal timing to minimize traffic back-ups on southbound Mavis Road traffic.
- c) Review crosswalk signal timing to ensure there is adequate time to allow pedestrians to cross Mavis Road.

(Ward 11) (TSC-0027-2013)

GC-0141-2013

1. That the request for a crossing guard at the intersection of Shelter Bay Road and Formentera Avenue for the students attending Shelter Bay Public School be denied as the warrants have not been met. That Parking Enforcement be requested to enforce the No Parking signs in the vicinity of Shelter Bay Road and Formentera Avenue for the students attending Shelter Bay Public School between 3:05 – 3:20 pm.

(Ward 9)

(TSC-0028-2013)

GC-0142-2013

That the site inspection report for the inspection conducted on February 12, 2013 for a safety review at the intersection of McLaughlin Road and Novo Star Drive/ Arrowsmith Drive be received for information. (Ward 11)

(TSC-0028-2013)

GC-0143-2013

- 1. That the request for a crossing guard at the intersection of Shelter Bay Road and the park pathway east of the Shelter Bay Public School entrance be denied as the warrants have not been met.
- That Parking Enforcement be requested to enforce the parking infractions on Shelter Bay Road in the vicinity of Shelter Bay Public School between 8:20 – 8:40 am and 3:00 – 3:20 pm.
- 3. That Transportation and Works be requested to relocate the No Stopping sign 20 feet further east of the park pathway on Shelter Bay Road.
- 4. That the Principal of Shelter Bay Public School be requested to advise parents to utilize the Kiss and Ride during morning drop-off to avoid traffic congestion on the street in front of the school.
- 5. That the Site Inspection Subcommittee of Traffic Safety Council reinspect the intersection once parts 2 and 4 of the recommendation are completed.

(Ward 9)

(TSC-0029-2013)

GC-0144-2013

That the email dated January 23, 2013 from Gloria Correia-Melville, resident requesting a site inspection at the intersection of Rupert's Gate Drive and Duncairn Drive and the catwalk from Divine Mercy Catholic School to Rupert's Gate Drive be received and referred to the Site Inspection Subcommittee of Traffic Safety Council to review and report back to the Committee.

(Ward 9)

(TSC-0030-2013)

GC-0145-2013

- 1. That the email dated January 30, 2013 from Councillor McFadden requesting site inspections to review the warrants for a crossing guard at the following locations for the students attending Kindree Public School and St. Albert of Jerusalem Catholic School be received and referred to the Site Inspection Subcommittee of Traffic Safety Council to review and report back to the Committee:
 - a) Black Walnut Trail and Smoke Tree Road
 - b) Black Walnut Trail and Scotch Pine Gate
 - c) Rosehurst Drive and Althorpe Circle
- 2. That Transportation and Works staff be requested to paint zebrastriped crosswalks at the following intersections:
 - a) Terragar Blvd and Black Walnut Trail
 - b) Terragar Blvd and Rosehurst Drive
 - c) Lisgar Drive and Osprey Blvd

(Ward 10)

(TSC-0031-2013)

GC-0146-2013

That the email dated February 11, 2013 from Ashley Fraser, resident requesting a review of the walking route from Derry Road to Ridgewood Public School be received and referred to the Site Inspection Subcommittee of Traffic Safety Council to review and report back to the Committee.

(Ward 5)

(TSC-0032-2013)

GC-0147-2013

That the Commissioner of Planning and Building be advised that with respect to the Site Plan Approval for Brookmede Public School, that Traffic Safety Council has reviewed the site plan dated January 10, 2013 and would recommend the changes as marked on the site plan by the Site Plan Review Subcommittee of Traffic Safety Council at its meeting on February 6, 2013.

(Ward 8)

(TSC-0033-2013)

GC-0148-2013

That the email dated January 16, 2013 from Andy Bate, Supervisor, Traffic Operations with respect to a request regarding a countdown timer for the intersection of Willowbank Trail and Rathburn Road for the students attending St. Vincent de Paul Catholic School be received for information. (Ward 3) (TSC-0034-2013)

GC-0149-2013

That the Memorandum dated February 1, 2013 from Tony Stasi, Acting Manager of

Parking Enforcement with respect to parking enforcement in school zones be received information.

(TSC-0035-2013)

GC-0150-2013

That the School Zone Safety (Kiss and Ride) Report from January – February 2013 be received. (TSC-0036-2013)

GC-0151-2013

- 1. That the Peel District School Board be requested to repaint the driveway markings in the Kiss and Ride at Osprey Woods Public School.
- 2. That the Legislative Coordinator provide the Principal at Osprey Woods Public School a copy of the TSC Times – Kiss and Ride edition to include in the school's newsletter to provide information to parents on how to properly use the Kiss and Ride.
- 3. That Transportation and Works staff be requested to paint a solid yellow dividing line down the centre of Osprey Boulevard extending from Ninth Line easterly to Grossbeak Drive.

(Ward 10)

(TSC-0037-2013)

GC-0152-2013

That the letter dated February 20, 2013 from Tom Howe, Manager, Student Transportation of Peel Region requesting site inspections at various locations due to a reassessment of transportation east of Kennedy Road and east of Central Parkway East be received and referred to the Site Inspection Subcommittee of Traffic Safety Council and report back to the Committee.

(TSC-0038-2013)

GC-0153-2013

That the amount of \$32.75 be reimbursed to Peter Westbrook and Louise Goegan, Citizen Members from the 2013 Traffic Safety Council operating budget to cover the registration costs to attend the Walk and Roll Peel Summit at the Living Arts Centre on January 18, 2013. (TSC-0039-2013)

GC-0154-2013

That Council be requested to review the seat of a Citizen Member on Traffic Safety Council and declare the seat vacant in accordance with the Council Procedure By-law 338-2010 Section 69(1). (TSC-0040-2013)

- (d) Public Meeting extracts from the Planning & Development Committee meeting dated February 25, 2013:
 - (i) Housing Choices: Second Units Implementation Strategy File: CD.06.AFF
 - Proposed Zoning By-Laws Amendments Port Credit Infill Housing Study – Hiawatha Neighbourhood (Ward 1)
 File: CD.06.POR

Received

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

UB-1 Corporate Report dated February 6, 2013, from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer re: 2013 Budgets for Consulting Services.

Resolution 0036-2013

Councillor Starr requested that the report be deferred to the next meeting were the Mayor to be in attendance.

11. PETITIONS - Nil

12. CORRESPONDENCE

- (a) Information Items: I-1-I-11
 - I-1 A letter dated February 8, 2013, from the Ministry of Community Safety and Correctional Services congratulating the City of Mississauga for completing the mandatory emergency management program elements required under the Emergency Management and Civil Protection Act (EMCPA) and Ontario Regulation 380/04 for 2012.

Received for information

I-2 A letter dated February 13, 2013, from Telecommunication Alliance regarding the new area codes that will be introduced in the Greater Toronto area.

Received for information

I-3 Letter dated February 16, 2013, from the First Vice President of The Royal Canadian Legion Branch #139 requesting a temporary extension of their liquor license for the events of Bread & Honey Festival Friday May 31st and Saturday June 1, 2013, Fun Games Day Saturday July 13, 2013, Corn Roast Saturday August 10, 2013 and Steak Barbeque Saturday September 14, 2013.

Resolution 0040-2013

I-4 Letter dated February 22, 2013, from the Royal Canadian Legion Branch #582 requesting a temporary extension of their liquor licence for the events Victoria Day May 17-30, 2013, Canada Day June 28-July 11, 2013, Civic Day August 2-15, 2013 and Legion Week September 13-26, 2013.

Resolution 0039-2013

I-5 Letter dated February 26, 2013, from Davies, Howie Partners LLP regarding the Mississauga Downtown Core Built Form Standards Proposal to Include Build Form Standards in Site Plan Control Bylaw No. 0293-2006, Jason Properties Inc. 335, 339, 345, 349, and 359 Rathburn Road West, Mississauga.

<u>Received and referred to Planning and Building for appropriate</u> <u>action.</u>

I-6 Letter dated February 26, 2013, from Davies, Howie Partners LLP regarding the Mississauga Downtown Core Built Form Standards Proposal to Include Build Form Standards in Site Plan Control Bylaw No. 0293-2006, 1077022 Ontario Inc. and Touchtone Construction Limited 3600-3606 and 3518 Hurontario Street and 0 Enfield Place, Mississauga.

Received and referred to Planning and Building for appropriate action.

I-7 A written submission from a Ward 1 resident Janet Coyte opposing CD.06.POR.

<u>Received and referred to Planning and Building for appropriate</u> <u>action.</u>

1-8 A written submission from Ward 1 residents Evan and Shelley Steed opposing CD.06.POR.

<u>Received and referred to Planning and Building for appropriate</u> <u>action.</u>

I-9 A written submission from Ward 1 residents James Edwards and Kate Suline opposing CD.06.POR.

Received and referred to Planning and Building for appropriate action.

I-10 A written submission from Ward 1 resident Paul Reen opposing CD.06.POR.

Received and referred to Planning and Building for appropriate action.

I-11 A written submission from Ward 1 resident Ana Martinez requesting to complete the survey.

<u>Received and referred to Planning and Building for appropriate action.</u>

- (b) Direction Item
 - D-1 A letter dated February 26, 2013, from the Region of Peel requesting consent regarding the prohibition of smoking in areas where children play and at entrances and exits to Municipal Buildings and Facilities.

Resolution 0037-2013

Councillor Saito directed staff to report back regarding signage that will be recommended for this initiative.

13. MOTIONS

0031-2013 Moved by: S. McFadden Seconded by: G. Carlson

Recommendations PDC-0007-2013 to PDC-0012-2013 inclusive contained in the Planning and Development Committee Report 3-2013 dated February 25, 2013, be approved

<u>Carried</u>

0032-2013 Moved by: G. Carlson Seconded by: P. Saito

Recommendation GOV-0016-2013 to GOV-0018-2013 inclusive contained in the Governance Committee Report 3-2013 dated February 27, 2013, be approved save and except GOV-0017-2013 regarding the Election Rebate Program which was amended to direct staff to pursue Option 2 and report back.

<u>Carried</u>

0033-2013 Moved by: S. McFadden Seconded by: F. Dale

Recommendations GC-0094-2013 to GC-0154-2013 inclusive contained in the General Committee Report 5-2013 dated February 27, 2013, be approved save and except Part 3 of recommendation GC-0115-2013 be amended to defer to the matter to allow Transportation and Works staff to complete the review of the traffic circle at Escada Drive and Churchhill Meadows Boulevard

Carried

- 0034-2013 Moved by: F. Dale Seconded by: N. lannicca
 - 1. That a by-law be enacted to designate the Main Street District of the Downtown Core Character Area as a Community Improvement Project Area.
 - 2. That a Community Improvement Plan for the Main Street District of the Downtown Core Character Area be prepared.
 - 3. That a public meeting be held to consider the Community Improvement Plan for the Main Street District of the Downtown Core Character Area.

Carried

0035-2013 Moved by: J. Tovey Seconded by: P. Saito

That the deputation from Mary Cummings and Ellen Timms of the Port Credit BIA regarding the StopGap Port Credit Ramp Project be received, and that staff be directed to work with the BIA to assist with the implementation; and Further that the matter be referred to the next Accessibility Advisory Committee meeting for discussion.

Carried

0036-2013 Moved by: R. Starr Seconded by: F. Dale

That the Corporate Report dated February 6, 2013, from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer, entitled "2013 Budgets for Consulting Services", be deferred.

Carried

0037-2013 Moved by: P. Saito Seconded by: S. McFadden

WHEREAS the Regional Council on February 14, 2013 approved Resolution 2013-111;

AND WHEREAS Resolution 2013-111 states a by-law to regulate smoking in areas where children play outdoors and at entrances and exits to municipal buildings and facilities, be presented for enactment; a copy of the report of the Commissioner of Health Services and the Medical Officer of Health, dated January 8, 2013, titled, "Prohibiting Smoking in Areas Where Children Play and at Entrances and Exits to Municipal Buildings and Facilities" and accompanying by-law be forwarded to the Region's three area municipalities to request consent as required under the *Municipal Act;*

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City of Mississauga consents to the enactment of the "Peel Outdoor Smoking By-law" to regulate smoking in areas where children play outdoors and at entrances and exits to municipal buildings and facilities.

AND FURTHER that staff be directed to report back regarding signage being recommended for this initiative.

Carried

0038-2013 Moved by: R. Starr Seconded by: F. Dale

WHEREAS on February 6, 2013 Resolution 0013-2013 was passed regarding a rezoning application;
AND WHEREAS rezoning application file number and the Applicant were inadvertently omitted from Resolution 0013-2013;
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Report dated January 14, 2013, from the Commissioner of Planning and Building recommending approval of the applications under File # OZ 12/004
W6, James Lethbridge Planning Inc., 5660 Heatherleigh Avenue, West side of Heatherleigh Avenue, south of Matheson Boulevard West be adopted.

Carried

0039-2013 Moved by: N. lannicca Seconded by: K. Mahoney

That the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario be advised that the City of Mississauga has no objection to The Royal Canadian Legion Branch # 582, Tom Kennedy for the temporary extension of an existing Liquor Licence for Victoria Day -May 17 to May 30, 2013, Canada Day – June 28 to July 11, 2013, Civic Day -August 2 to August 15, 2013 and Legion Week – September 13 to September 26, 2013 taking place at The Royal Canadian Legion Branch #582, Tom Kennedy 456 Hensall Circle L5A 1X7, subject to all necessary permits and approvals being obtained and compliance with all City of Mississauga by-laws.

Carried

0040-2013 Moved by: G. Carlson Seconded by: S. McFadden

That the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario be advised that the City of Mississauga has no objection to The Royal Canadian Legion Branch #139, Streetsville for the temporary extension of an existing Liquor Licence for Bread & Honey Festival-May 31 to June 1, 2013, Fun Game Day -July 13, 2013, Corn Roast - August 10, 2013 and Steak Barbeque – September 14, 2013 taking place at The Royal Canadian Legion Branch #139, Streetsville 101 Church Street L5M 1M6, subject to all necessary permits and approvals being obtained and compliance with all City of Mississauga by-laws.

Carried

14. <u>BY-LAWS</u>

- 0038-2013 A by-law to establish certain lands as part of the municipal highway system for Registered Plan 43R-18284 in the vicinity of McLaughlin Road and Highway 401 (Ward 5).
- 0039-2013 A by-law to establish certain lands as part of the municipal highway system for Registered Plan 43R-25844 in the vicinity of Mississauga Road North and Lakeshore Road West (Ward 2).
- 0040-2013 A by-law to remove lands located at 3295 and 3297 Springrun Way from part-lot control Owner/Applicant: Paul King-Sin Yim and Agnes Man Kiu Yim (Ward 10).
- 0041-2013 A by-law to remove lands located at 3050 Ozzie Drive, 5607 & 5609 Meadowcrest Avenue and 5319, 5355, 5385, 5389, 5403 and 5495 Tenth Line West from part-lot control Owner/Applicant: Fallingwater Estates Ltd (Ward 10).
- 0042-2013 A by-law to authorize the execution of a development agreement between 1638515 Ontario Inc. and The Corporate of the City of Mississauga, 6830 Second Line West, "B"0271/12 Owner: 1638515 Ontario Inc. Applicant: David Brown Associates (Ward 11).

<u>"B" 0271/12</u>

0043-2013 A by-law to authorize the execution of a Payment In-Lieu of Off Street Parking Agreement between Cyncorp Developments Inc. and The Corporation of the City of Mississauga (F.A.31 12/004 W11) Owner/Applicant: Cyncorp Developments Inc.

PDC-0008-2013/February 25, 2013

0044-2013 A by-law to amend By-law 0555-2000 as amended, being the Traffic Bylaw by deleting Schedule 1 three hour parking limit exemption on Falconer Drive and by adding Schedule 1 three hour parking limit exemption on Falconer Drive (Ward 11).

GC-0100-2013/February 27, 2013

0045-2013 A by-law to transfer funds from the Capital Reserve Fund (Account 33121) to the Pool Dehumidification System – South Common Community Centre Project (PN13-701) (Ward 8).

GC-0102-2013/February 27, 2013

0046-2013 A by-law to amend By-law 0555-2000, as amended, being the Traffic Bylaw by deleting Schedule 8A off street permit parking at Celebration Square south garage (Central Library underground), Celebration Square north garage (Civic Centre underground) Living Arts garage and by adding Schedule 8A off-street permit parking at Celebration Square south garage (Central Library underground), Celebration Square north garage (Civic Centre underground), Celebration Square north garage (Civic

GC-0485-2012/June 27, 2012

0047-2013 A by-law to amend By-law 0555-2000, as amended, being the Traffic Bylaw by deleting Schedule 6A paid off-street parking lots at Celebration Square south garage (Central Library underground), Celebration Square north garage (Civic Centre underground) Living Arts garage, Sheridan North and Sheridan South and adding Schedule 6A paid off-street parking lots at Celebration Square south garage (Central Library underground), Celebration Square north garage (Civic Centre underground) Living Arts garage, Sheridan North and Sheridan South (Ward 4).

GC-0485-2012/June 27, 2012

0048-2013 A by-law delegating authority to execute the Toronto 2015 Pan American and Parapan American Games License Agreement.

GC-0087-2013/February 13, 2013

0049-2013 A by-law to adopt Mississauga Official Plan Amendment No.8, specifically the downtown core (Wards 4 and 7).

PDC-0006-2013/February 11, 2013

0050-2013 A by-law to amend By-law 0225-2007, as amended as described in Appendix 5 to the report dated January 22, 2013, from the Commissioner of Planning and Building Owner The City of Mississauga (Wards 4 and 7).

PDC-0006-2013/February 11, 2013

0051-2013 A by-law to amend By-law Number 0293-2006, as amended, being the Site Plan Control By-law by adding all development or redevelopment of lands shown on Schedule "12" attached to this By-law (Wards 4 and 7).

PDC-0006-2013/February 11, 2013

0052-2013 A by-law to designate the Main Street district of the downtown core character area as a community improvement project area.

Resolution 0034-2013

15. OTHER BUSINESS

(a) <u>Condolences</u>

Councillor Carlson spoke to the passing of Joe Camara he was one of the founders of the Portuguese Club in Mississauga.

(b) <u>Condolences</u>

Councillor Saito spoke to the passing of Nikki Ross she was the past president of the Mississauga North Baseball Association and spoke to the events happening in Ward 9.

(c) <u>Condolences</u>

Councillor McFadden expressed condolences to Martin Powell, Commissioner of Transportation and Works and his family on the passing of his father in-law.

(d) Boundary Commission

Councillor Crombie indicated that the Boundary Commission has left Malton in the City of Mississauga and wished everyone a happy International Women's Day.

(e) <u>Maple Magic</u>

Councillor Mullin spoke to the Maple Magic Event at the Bradley Museum.

16. INQUIRIES

(a) <u>Mississauga Scenic Route Study</u>

Councillor Mahoney inquired about the Ontario Municipal Board hearing regarding the Dunpar's rezoning application on Mississauga Road. Ed Sajecki, Commissioner of Planning and Building indicated that staff would inquire and will follow up with the Councillor.

(b) <u>Telecommunication Towers</u>

Councillor Saito inquired about the protocol changes that Industry Canada made regarding telecommunication towers. Councillor Mullin indicated that she spoke with staff and the change to the protocol was that the 15 metre towers will now require consultation. Councillor Fonseca indicated that the Federation of Canadian Municipalities are meeting and will report back to Council on issues concerning telecommunication towers protocol and infrastructure. Ed Sajecki, Commissioner of Planning and Building indicated that staff is preparing a report.

(c) <u>Snow Plowing</u>

Councillor Starr inquired about the damages that were made by the snow plows and the inconsistency of the snow plowing. Wendy Alexander, Acting Commissioner for Transportation and Works spoke to the protocol and indicated that staff would follow up with the Councillor.

17. NOTICE OF MOTION - Nil

18. CLOSED SESSION - Nil

19. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW

0053-2013 A by-law to confirm the proceedings of the Council of The Corporation of the City of Mississauga at its meeting held on March 6, 2013.

20. ADJOURNMENT-10:38 a.m.

MAYOR

DEPUTY CLERK